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OSCAR President

From: Sharyn Eyles <sharyn.eyles@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 11:33
To: president@oscar.org.au
Cc: Michael Whittaker
Subject: Email from Sunshine Coast Council - April Ordinary Meeting listed confidential items 

From: Michael Whittaker <Michael.Whittaker@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 10 April 2018 at 5:23:52 pm AEST 
 

Subject: April Ordinary Meeting listed confidential items  

 Good Afternoon Greg 

In response to your email of 9 April 2018, I provide the following for your information. 

April Ordinary Meeting confidential items 

 11.1.1 Sunshine Coast International Broadband Network Project - this report may 
include details relating to finances and operations of the project which, if made public 
could compromise Council’s negotiation position on behalf of the community.   

11.2.1 Proposed Land Acquisition – Yandina Creek –  this report may include information 
that impacts on properties and investments and if made public, may prejudice the 
interests of Council and thereby the community. Price ranges and addresses of 
properties may be mentioned. 

11.3.1 Mooloolaba Land Acquisitions –  this report may include information that impacts 
on properties and investments and if made public, may prejudice the interests of Council 
and thereby the community. Price ranges and addresses of properties may be mentioned 

11.4.1 Historic Cultural Heritage Study Implementation – this report may include 
information relating to potential action against specific owners of properties to be taken 
by Council under the Planning Act.   

 March Ordinary meeting additional confidential late items 

 11.1.2 Sunshine Coast Airport Expansion Project – Design and Construction Contract 
Award – this report may have included details relating to finances and operations of the 
project, which if made public could compromise Council’s negotiation position on behalf 
of the community. 

11.1.3 Sunshine Coast International Broadband Network Project - this report may have 
included details relating to finances and operations of the project which, if made public 
could compromise Council’s negotiation position on behalf of the community.   

  

Michael Whittaker  

Chief Executive Officer  
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